Decemberx 27, 1966

Mokil 0il Corvoration
Box 632
Midland, Yexas
R2: #1 Pardue SE SW 31-23-28

GCentlemens

We are in receipt of Commizsion Form C-~103 reporting set-
ting 4% liner in the subject well. However, this report does
not agree with your proposal dated 12-5-66. If the liner was
set at 12598°' as stated on report dated 12-13-66, »leass file
Form C~102 stating how the well was plugged back to this depth.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

W. A, Gressett
Supervisor, District No. II
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